BAKER UNIVERSITY

BALDWIN, KANSAS

THOMAS A, EVANS

ALUMNI SECRETARY March 26, 1945

My, Forrest Allen

Department of Fhysical Education
University of Hansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Phog,

E. Ve Wood has told me you desired the address of Glen
Vioods. I am sorry, but we do not have it. Should I
receive it in the near future, I will forward it to you.

Thanks for the note about Finis Ketcham. Congratulations

on the governship. Anything we can do to help, let us
knOW.

Sineerely,

Gl o5

TAE smm Those A. Evans




